

Minutes
1/17/2023

1. Call to order
Meeting is called to order at 4:03pm
2. Approval of Previous Minutes - Found on Microsoft Teams
 1. I, Jared Phillips, Second
 2. Previous Minutes have been approved, (14/14)
3. Approval of Agenda - Found on Microsoft Teams
 1. I, Carissa Link, Second
 2. Previous Agenda has been approved, (14/14)
4. Attendance
 1. 18 members in attendance, including the executive board
5. Executive Reports
 - 5.1 President
 1. Brandon Reed - Some changes I would like to make to SGA this semester:
seating, securing more funding, look into reworking some things like how senators work for example.
 - 5.2 Vice President
 1. Derek Peterson - nothing to report
 - 5.3 Secretary
 1. Tiffany Kiwabonga - nothing to report
 - 5.4 Club Coordinator
 1. Callie Link – nothing to report
 - 5.5 Advisor
 1. Tiffany Hartman - Max will be at every meeting to help before and after with Presence. If you are having any issues with presence, adding members, etc. go to him instead of emailing questions to Tiff. Officers of organizations should have permissions, should be setting that up for other officers or go to Max for help. Remember that new members should have hazing training done before becoming a member. Everyone will get reminders next week from Tiff about hazing training. If you have taken the training, then you will not receive the email from Get Inclusive – only those who haven't taken the training will get another link from Get Inclusive. Student Life Office doesn't have secretary until at least July so you will need to go

to Tiff for a paper permission to spend form. Soon you'll be able to see your club's budget/expenditure form in presence. Club advisors will have to use presence and approve spending. Keep your advisors and other info updated in presence.

6. Public Views
 1. Nothing to report
7. Committee Reports
 1. Academic Affairs
 1. Nothing to report
 2. Organizational Affairs
 1. Nothing to report
 3. Student Affairs
 1. Nothing to report
8. Organization Reports - none
9. Old Business - none
10. New Business
 - 10.1 Clubs Scheduled for Approval

There were no clubs scheduled for approval.
 - 10.2 Clubs Scheduled for Funding

There were no clubs scheduled for funding.
11. Announcements
 1. Circle k – coat drive next week, fundraising coming up as well
 2. RA info sessions next week, RA tabling in UC
12. Adjournment
 1. I, Jared Phillips, move to adjourn the meeting
 2. I, Carissa Link, second the adjournment
 3. The adjournment of the meeting was approved, (14/14)
 4. The meeting was adjourn 4:14pm.